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Division Memorandum
No. 2°Y4 5. of 2018

To:
: All School DRRM Coordinators
& (Element
D§v§sTon Emergency Response Team Merill;);f: ShEsTEE
Division DRRM Coordinators and Alternate
From: ROY ANGELO E. GAZO
Schogl§ Division Superintendent
Date: May 18, 2018
Subject: Basic Life Support, Basic First Aid, Rope Technician,

Data Reporting Training and Seminar Workshop

In preparation for the upcoming School Year, the Division of Lanao del Norte in partnership
with the Division of Camiguin will conduct Basic Life Support, Basic First Aid, Rope Technician,
Data Reporting Training and Seminar Workshop on May 22-25, 2018. Please note that
punctuality will be strictly observed. The training will start at exactly 8:00AM for the morning Bach
and 1:00PM for the afternoon Bach. Please be advised that lunch is provided for the afternoon
participants. For further instruction, please see the below information.

Date : Participants/Schedule ; Venue

i

[ May 22, 2018 "REGION 1 8:00AM-12:00PM (With AM Snack, Lunch and PM | Baroy CES Gym ;
| ' i

| : snack)
: REGION 2 1:00PM-5:00PM (With Lunch, AM and PM Snack)

May 23, 2018 ! REGION 1 8:00AM-12:00PM (With AM Snack, Lunch and PM | Baroy CES Gym
! ! snack) f

! REGION 2 1:00PM-5:00PM (With Lunch, AM and PM Snack)
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| May 24, 2018  Division Emergency Response Team Members ! Baroy CES Gym

. May 25, 2018 : DRRM Coordinators of Schools Affected by Typhoon Vinta ' Baroy CES Gym

For immediate dissemination and compliance.
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